Kelly McMahon

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 5:26 PM

To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni
Thanks Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Jul 2020, at 5:25 pm, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew

Thank you for your time on the phone. As discussed, please see below details of your meeting with
Minister de Brenni:

Date: Wednesday 29" July 2020
Time: 4.30pm
Location:

If you have any questions regarding this email, please feel free to contact me directly on 3719 7282.

Kind Regards

<image002.png>

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP
Minister for Housing and Public’Works
Minister for Digital Technologyand
Minister for Sport

P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.incrahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also

prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Kelly MicMahon

From: Andrew Hickman |

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 3:06 PM
To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni
Thanks Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Jul 2020, at 3:02 pm, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew
This afternoon’s meeting has now been scheduled as a Zoom meeting:
Please see below details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/92329314955?pwd=eG1TZkk1SzBhdVIiOcUGwWSTZGelF17209

Meeting ID: 923 2931 4955
Passcode: 508528

Kind Regards

<image003.png>

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager
Office of the Hon, Mick de Brenni NP
Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technoiogy and
Minister for Sport

P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.ricmahon@ministerial.ald.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane GPC-Box 2457 Brishane QLD 4001

From: Andrew Hickman

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 5:26 PM

To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Thanks Kelly

Sent from my iPhone
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On 28 Jul 2020, at 5:25 pm, Kelly McMahon
<Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew

Thank you for your time on the phone. As discussed, please see below details of
your meeting with Minister de Brenni:

Date: Wednesday 29 July 2020
Time: 4.30pm
Location:

If you have any questions regarding this email, please feel free to contact me
directly on 3719 7282.

Kind Regards

<image002.png>

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP
Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and
Minister for Sport

P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brishane QLD 4001

This email, together with any attachments, isintended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and ‘confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the senderas quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies ¢n it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of thisg'email is also prohibited.

Unless statedotherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views. o1 the Queensiand Government.

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

From: Andrew Hickman <

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 1:13 PM
To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni
Hi Kelly

I’'m available from 9am so whatever time suits.

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministetial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew

| was hoping to set up a meeting between yourself and Minister ¢e Brenni this week.

Would you have any availability tomorrow for the Minister tc-visit you at Springwood Pumas?
Kind Regards

<image003.png>

Kelly MicMiahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP
Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and
Minister for Sport

P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Boy 2457 Brisisana QLD 4001

This email, togetherwith any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and cenfidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
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

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:22 PM
To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Perfect, at the club?

Andrew Hickman

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity lo’whizh it-is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any. copies of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:04 PM

To: Andrew Hickman <

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Andrew

Does 10am suit you?

Kind Regards

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni P

Minister for-Housing aind Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and

= 25 Minister for Sport
§@< P 07 37187282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au
@@ 1 William Street; Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001
9, 9,
AUDAX AT FIDELIS
Queensland

Government From: Andrew Hickman
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
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On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <Kelly, McMahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew

| was hoping to set up a meeting between yourself and Minister de Brenni this week.

Would you have any availability tomorrow for the Minister to visit you at Springwood Pumas?
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
1 William Street, Brishane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the namad recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received i error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any cogies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you mitist not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also

prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in-error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Kelly McMahon

From: Andrew Hickman <

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:26 PM
To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Thanks ill see them there tomorrow

Andrew Hickman

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to/whicii it\is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy ary. copies'of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.ald.gov.au»
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:25 PM

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Andrew

Yes that would be great, will also be attending aiong with Minister de Brenni.
Kind Regards

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni M2

Minister for-Housing and Public Works
Ministerfor Digital Technology and

: +F '/ Ministar for/'Sport
E;@‘ P 07 37197282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au
% c 1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001
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
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The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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

- o Minister for Sport
gé‘ P 07 3719 7282 | Email: I(eIIv.mcmahon(;j);{[Iﬂé_rial.qld.gov.au
% 1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001
Queensland

Government From: Andrew Hickman
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 1:13 PM
To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Kelly
I’m available from 9am so whatever time suits.

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient({s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute oriake any action(s) that
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or puklication of this email is also

prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sernder and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the riamed recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to-inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents eniy the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in evror, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copigs ofthis from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this. email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
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

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 3:04 PM
To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni
Kelly

Ill give them a try but | doubt it with short notice.

Andrew Hickman

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity te which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, disseminaiion or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than thejintended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any'copies of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:58 PM

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Andrew
Will you invite the club executive to be there tomorrow?
Kind Regards

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni'MP

Minister for/Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and
Minister for-Sport

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

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.ald.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:25 PM

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Andrew
Yes that would be great, will also be attending along with Minister de 8renni.
Kind Regards

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP

Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and
Minister for Sport

) P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@nmsinisterial.gld.gov.au
L g £ 1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001

Queensland

Government From: Andrew Hickman
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:22 PM
To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@iinisterial.gld.gov.au>
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

23007R Release documents - Page 11



Hi Andrew
Does 10am suit you?
Kind Regards

Kelly McMahon ,

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP

Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and
Minister for Sport

P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.ald.gov.au
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

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <Kelly:McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

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

Kelly McViahon

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

3

23007R Release documents - Page 12




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
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

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

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system netwoik.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distiibute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any

c

form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views af the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email;
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received inerror, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emaii, yeu must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
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

From: Andrew Hickman -

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 5:53 PM
To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kelly

Have received a message from Mel advising that the meeting has to be postponed but you would reschedule.
Let me know availability.
Cheers

Andrew Hickman

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for/the persci(s) or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this informatici by persons vr-entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.qid.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 3:22 PM

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Andrew

Following your conversatioh with/iei, 1 just want to confirm tomorrow’s meeting details:
Date: Tuesday 10" November 2020

Time: 10.00am

Location:

Kind Regards

1
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
I'll give them a try but | doubt it with short notice.

Andrew Hickman

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransimission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. if you received this in error, please contact the serider and destroy any copies of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:58 PM

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Andrew
Will you invite the club executive g be there tomorrow?
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

2
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
Yes that would be great, will also be attending along with Minister de Brenni.
Kind Regards

Kelly McMiahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon., Mick de Brenni MP

Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology-and
Minister for Sport

1 William Street, Brisbane GPC Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001

UDAX_ AT _FIDELIS

A

Queensland
Government From: Andrew Hickman |

Sent: Monday, 9 Novembei 20202:22 PM
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
: Minister for Digita!l Technology and
S 25 Minister for Sport

§@1 P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au
% 1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brishane QLD 4001
O 9,
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

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 ami,/Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew

| was hoping to set up-a/meeting between yourself and Minister de Brenni this week.

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
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(sj only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the serider as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or taie any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this-email is-aiso prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender-and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the ramed recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you.are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /orpublication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment-before printing this email.
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

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:02 AM
To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kelly

Fully understand, that time is fine with us.

Andrew Hickman

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons cr entities otherthan the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender.and desirey-any copies of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:01 AM

To: Andrew Hickman '1

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Andrew
Would this Wednesday 11™ November at 12.15pm suit you?
So sorry for any inconvenience this-may have'caused.
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

23007R Release documents - Page 20




Hi Kelly

Have received a message from Mel advising that the meeting has to be postponed but you would reschedule.
Let me know availability.

Cheers

Andrew Hickman

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it/is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination<or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any,/copies-of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 3:22 PM

To: Andrew Hickman +

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Hi Andrew
Following your conversation with Mel, | just want to confirin tomorrow’s meeting details:

Date: Tuesday 10" November 2020
Time: 10.00am
Location:

Kind Regards

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP

Mirister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and
Minister for Sport

P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brishane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001

AUDAX AT FIDELLS

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

Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MIP

Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and

2 25 Minister for Sport
§@ P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au
% 1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001
O 9,
AUDAX AT FIDELLS
Queensland

Government From: Andrew Hickman
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:26 PM
To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.ald.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Ministerde Brenni

Thanks ill see them there tomorrovs

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

AUDAX AT FIDELILS

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
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upoin this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in‘errcr, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this
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
Government From: Andrew Hickman <

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

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

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
Minister for Housing and Pubiic Works
Minister for Digital Technology and
Minister for Sport

P 07 3719 7282 | EmailyKelly.mcmanon@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane GPG Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network. :

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
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the senderas quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or‘take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this emailis also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the/sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended forthe named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government,

Please consider the environmenibefore printing this email.
This email, together with any/attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information.If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

if not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
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
6

23007R Release documents - Page 25



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

7
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Kelly McMahon

From: Andrew Hickman <

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:05 AM
To: Kelly McMahon

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Kelly will you send an invite?

Andrew Hickman

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which-it.is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemiiation, or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than theintended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies’ of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:04 AM

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Thanking you.
Kind Regards

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MIP

Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister forDigital Tachnology and
Minister for Sport

P 07 37197282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbzine GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001

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

Would this Wednesday 11" November at 12.15pm suit you?
So sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Kind Regards

Kelly McMahon

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP

Minister for Housing and Public Works
Minister for Digital Technology and

3 4+ 3 /7 Minister for Sport
@S@* P 07 3719 7282 | Email: I(elIv.mcmaho:érginist;—rial.qld.gov.au
% © 1 william Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001
Queensland

Government From: Andrew Hickman
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 5:53 PM
To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahori@ministerizl.ald.gov.au>
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
Following your conversation with Mel, I just want to confirm tomorrow’s meeting details:

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

) "P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministarial.4ld.gov.au
) '\ g = 1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLI 4001

(R,
Queensland
Government From: Andrew Hickman |
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 3:04 PM
To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni

Kelly
I'll give them a try but | doubt it with.short notice.

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

@Q* P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au
% 1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001
O ’
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

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended oniy for the person(s) or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged matetial. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this infarniation by persens or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact'the sender and destroy any copies of this
information.

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly. McMahon@ministerial.ald.gov.au>
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

> i Minister for Sport
E£9) P 07 3719 7282 | Email: Kelly.mecmahon@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001
Queensland
Government
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
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, disseminatiori or
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
Minister for Digital Technalogy and
Minister for Spert

P 07 3719 7282 | Emaii: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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
I'm available from 9am so whatever time suits.

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.ald.gov.au> wrote:
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
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, youare asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

if not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification; distribution and /or publication of this email is also

prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email representsicnly/thé views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment betare printing this email.
This email, together with any attachmeuits, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
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

Unless stated otherwise, this.email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
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
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this emaii’is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the senderand’not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are‘asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer'system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you inust not copy; distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /i publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment béfore printing this email.
This email, together with any attachrnents, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. if received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

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
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Andrew Hickman ;
Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:.07 AM

Kelly McMahon
Accepted: 12.15pm Meeting with Andrew Hickman Re: Springwood Pumas

1
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